Ningbo Fulman Communication Technology Co., Ltd

5/22/2023

Dear Sirs:

We hereby declare that because the earphone size is too small, the FCC ID number is printed on the
User Manual, hereby declare.
FCC ID: 2A7Z4-NBI

NOTE1: This equipment has been tested and found to comply with
thelimits foraClass B digital device, pursuantto part150fthe FCC
Rules. Theselimits are designed to provide reasonable protection
against harmfulinterferenceinaresidential installation. This
equipment generates uses and canradiate radio frequencyenergy
and, if notinstalledandusedinaccordance with theinstructions,
may cause harmful interferencetoradio communications. However,
thereisnoguarantee thatinterference will not occurina particular
installation. If thisequipment does cause harmful interference to
radic or televisionreception, which can be determined by turning
the equipment offand on, the userisencouragedtotryto correct
theinterference byoneormore of the following measures:
-Reorientorrelocate thereceiving antenna.

-Increasethe separationbetween the equipmentandreceiver.
-Connectthe equipmentintoanoutlet onacircuit different from
that to which thereceiverisconnected.

-Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help.

NOTE 2: Any changes or modifications to this unit not expressly
approved by the partyresponsible forcompliance couldvoid the
user'sauthority to operate the equipment.

FCCID: 2A7Z4-NBI

Sincerely,

.|
Signature:(_j n Uun -7 n
J
Name: Lingyun Shen
Title: General manager

Company: Ningbo Fulman Communication Technology Co., Ltd
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